



*Dipl. Ac, Chinese Herb,  
Oriental Medicine.*

*OMD / MD (China)*

*Clinical Assistant professor  
(OSU)*

Dr. Hailing Zhang has training and experience in both Traditional Chinese Medicine and Western medicine. Her career has included the practice of medicine, medical education, and medical research.

She practices Acupuncture with the OSU Center for Integrative Medicine in the Department of Family Medicine.

Dr. Zhang is a member of various national and international Chinese Medicine professional organizations. She has taught and lectured extensively on Traditional Chinese Medicine (TCM) and Acupuncture. She has published numerous articles, books, and research studies.

# HAILING ZHANG, R.AC

## EDUCATION

- PhD, Department of Psychiatry and Neurology, Kansai Medical University, 03/2000
- Masters Degree, Department of Chinese Medicine, Tianjin Chinese Medical College, 07/1990
- OMD/MD, Department of Chinese Medicine, Hebei Chinese Medical College, 3/1983

## CERTIFICATION

- National board certification in Acupuncture
- National board certification in Herbology
- National board certification in Oriental Medicine.
- Ohio Medical Board certification in Acupuncture

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE (partial listing)

- Provider for Acupuncture, Center for Integrative Medicine, The Ohio State University (OSU), Columbus, Ohio – 2006 to present
- Private Practice, Acupuncture in United States 20005-present
- Research Associate, The Ohio State University 2000-2006
- Visiting Scholar, Department of Psychiatry and Neurology, Kansai Medical University, Japan, 1996 and 2000
- Chinese Medical Doctor, Department of Chinese Medicine, Tianjin Chinese Medical College, China 1990-1994
- Chinese Medical Doctor, Department of Chinese Medicine, Zhangjiakou Medical College, China 1984-1987

## PROFESSIONAL SOCIETIES (partial listing)

- Membership American Association of Oriental Medicine
- Membership Ohio Association of Acupuncture and Oriental Medicine

## PUBLICATIONS (partial listing)

- Treatise on Febrile and Miscellaneous Diseases Annotated and Rectified, Aichun Guo and Hailing Zhang, Tianjin China 1996
- Eastern Medicine Treasury Annotated and Rectified, Aichun Guo and Hailing Zhang, Tianjin China 1995
- “GM1 Enhances Dopaminergic Markers in the Brain of Aged Rats”, V.M. Goettl, H. Zhang, T. A Wemlinger, N.H. Neff, M. Hadjiconstantinou, Experimental Neurology 183 (2003), 665-672.
- “Clinical Symptom, Image and Electroencephalogram in Alzheimers Dementia”, Zhang, H., Kinoshita, T., 2000 Third Conference of Japanese Pharmacy and Electroencephalography
- “Different Electroencephalograph Activity According to Sensitivity to Hypnotics”, Isotani, T., Zhang, H., Kinoshita, T. Japanese Hypnotics and Science (2001)
- “Characteristics of Chinese Medicine Information Science”, Hailing Zhang, Chinese Information Science (1993)
- “Chinese Acupuncture” Gongwang Liu & Hailing Zhang... Hua Xia China 2006